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" Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2004 2:37 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Bill Draft Requests

Jeff:

Please draft the following bills for the '05 session:

1) 03AB113 115
2) '03AB 114 (4 o
3) '03 AB 115 (as amended) (7%/ + 44/
4) '03AB 119 2<¢ 3
5) '03SB337 3(; (

Thank youl

Rob Richard, Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Steve Freese
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% March-5;"2003 - Introduced by Representatives-FRE SUNDERSON, VRAKAS,

: TONE, -OTT, HUNDERTMARK, GARD, KESTEL RS
“~_____ KRreIBICH, cosponsored by Senators STEPP and KEDZIE-Referred
on Campaigns and Elections.

1 AN ACT to repeal 6.78 (1), 6.78 (2) and 6.78 (3); to renumber and amend 6.78
2 (intro.); and to amend 67.05 (3) (f) and 120.06 (9) (a) of the statutes; relating

3 to: polling hours.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the polls at an election in a first, second, or third class city
must generally be open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. In a village, town, or fourth class city
the polls must be open from 9 am. to 8 p.m., unless the village, town, or city
determines to extend the opening hour to not earlier than 7 a.m. In addition, under
current law, the opening hour for polling places in certain school and other special
purpose district elections may be extended to not earlier than 7 a.m. even if the
governing body of the municipality where a polling place is located does not extend
the opening hour.

This bill requires the polls at every election to be open from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. in
all municipalities.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J/
4 SECTION 1. 6.78 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 6.78 (1m) and amended

5 to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 114 SECTION 1
6.78 (1m) The polls at any every election sﬁall be open: from 7 a.m. until 8 p.m.
SECTION 2. 6.78 fl) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 6.78 g{(Z) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 4. 6.78{{ i?a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 5. 67.55 (3) (® of the statutes is amended to read:

67.05 (3) (f) If a special purpose district calls a referendum to be held in
conjunction with a state, county, municipal or judicial election, the polling places for
the state, county, municipal or judicial election shall be the polling places for the
special purpose district referendum and the municipal election hours shall apply. If
no state, county, municipal or judicial election is held on the day of the special

purpose district referendum, the governing body of the special purpose district may

set-the-election-heurs-and select the polling places to be used, except as otherwise

provided in s. 120.06 (9) (b) in the case of a school district. If a polling place located
in the special purpose district that was utilized at the most recent spring or general
election is not utilized by the special purpose district, the governing body of the

special purpose district shall post a notice on the door of the polling place indicating

all polling places open for voting. Eleection-hours-set-by-the-geverning bedy-ef-the

dastae%—mayexteﬂd—the—epeﬂmg—heaf—teﬂegea?he%aﬁl—a—m The municipal clerk

of each municipality in which a polling place is located shall provide the necessary

equipment to operate the polling place.

/
SECTION 6. 120.06 (9) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 114 SECTION 6
1 120.06 (9) (@ The primary and spring elections for school board members shall
2 be conducted by the election officials for state and municipal elections. In a school
3 board election held in conjunction with a state, county, municipal or judicial election,
4 the polling places for the state, county, municipal or judicial election shall be the
5 polling places for the school board election and the municipal election hours shall
6 apply. If no state, county, municipal or judicial election is held on the day of the school
7 board election, the school board may set-the-election-hours-and select the polling
8 places to be used. The election costs shall be charged as provided in ss. 5.68 and 7.03.
9
10
11
12

13 (END)




E_a_rman, Mike

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 10:27 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0978/1 Topic: JTKUniform statewide polling hours

It has been requested by <Richard, Rob> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:
Draft review: LRB 05-0978/1 Topic: JTKUniform statewide polling hours




